
Question 1 

 
Please see below clarification questions in relation to the managed cloud IT service 

management solution tender:  

- On page 8 of the 2022 Tender Specification document, we are required to signify if our 

solution allows users to “interact with ICT using a Chatbot (Whatsapp). Yes 

However, Whatsapp is not mentioned anywhere else with the RFP as a requirement. 

Is it mandatory that we supply a Chatbot that uses Whatsapp as the underlying 

platform? Sure, Whatsapp is part of the solution.  

Or could we use a web-based chatbot? Yes, you could use web-based chatbot 

Please could you provide some clarity on the Whatsapp requirement? Please refer to 

Chatbot, Live Chat and Mobile requirements. You are welcome to advise Unisa. 

 
 Question 2 

 
General 

1) Is this to be provided as a managed service to Unisa or will the university manage the solution? 

This solution is based as a managed service to Unisa 

2) There is no option for implementation pricing. Can we assume that this is excluded from this 

phase of the response? On system configuration and integration… Annexure A6 

  

Annexure A7 – Pricing Template. 

1) The ServiceNow solution license model only supports a named user model. Please can you 

revise your Software Licensing figures accordingly? 

Total ICT Service Desk Agents = 30 

Total ICT Desktop Technicians = 45 



Total ICT Specialists = 40 

Total Unisa staff members to use ICT Self-service = +/- 5000  

2) Please can the pricing template be amended to cater for Hardware and Software and 

Configuration Management pricing line items. We want cloud-based solution, we don’t expect 

hardware requirements, if ICT require will advise accordingly. Software is addressed on Annexure 

A5 “Managed cloud based ITSM solution” 

  

Annexure A11 – Response Template 

1) 12.1 – “Provide ability to run software on standard Web application servers.” The proposed 

solution will be hosted in the ServiceNow Cloud. Please can you elaborate on this question as no 

software will be hosted by Unisa. Solution must be web based and cloud solution 

2) 12.3 – “You can think of an API as a sort of virtual interface, like a touch screen, that you can interact with 

to enter data, read data, or send/receive data.” Please elaborate on this requirement. Solution must be 

able to integrate with other IT services with your solution 

3) 12.11 Asset and Configuration management. 

a. Please can you provide totals for the following to assist with pricing for the Software and 

Hardware Asset Management: 

i. Number of Servers (inclusive of Virtual Servers) = +/- 1000 

ii. Number of End User Computing Devices = +/- 20000 

iii. SaaS Subscription users (If SaaS is to be managed by the solution) = +/-5000 

iv. Network devices =+/-10000 

v. Mobile devices (If required) = +/-2000 

b. Please advise if there are solutions such as Microsoft SCCM in place for software distribution. Yes 

4) 12.13 Knowledge Management 

a. Does Unisa have an existing knowledge base that will need to be imported? No 

b. Does Unisa expect the solution to provide pre-populated knowledge content? Yes 

c. Please provide a list of any commercially available third-party knowledge databases that have 

been considered by Unisa for integration. None 

 
Question 3 

 
kindly provide a 3-week extension for this opportunity. 
There will be no further extension since it has been given before.  

The closing date will remain the 27 May 2022 at 12H00.  

Hand delivery of tender submission is no longer applicable. 

Tender Submission should be made online at the following address: tenders@unisa.ac.za 


